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From: Andrew C. Murray, CS.

Sent: March 26, 2024 4:14 PM

To: )

Cc:

Subject: notes from our meeting of March 26, 2024 (as generated by the Al tool, Copilot) and

ChatGPT commentary about labral tears

Brittany, as always, it was such a pleasure speaking to you. See the notes of our call below. Also, see this link to my
chat with ChatGPT which | think provides some helpful perspective to you on labral tears:
https://chat.openai.com/share/722d91c6-a57b-4987-a390-6343404f7490

Generated by Copilot. Be sure to check for accuracy.

Key Topics:
e Brittany's clavicle recovery: Brittany has been cleared to resume upper body training and lifting by
Doctor but still has some pain and risk of refracture. She has a follow up appointment in another
three months, just by phone, unless something happens in the meantime. 1
e Brittany's hip pain: Brittany has been referred for an MRI to rule out a labral tear by Doctor &

Andrew suggested using chat GPT to research treatment options and said he could arrange a private
MRI scan if the wait is too long. 2

e Brittany's jaw alignment: Brittany discovered that she has a deviated jaw from the accident after
seeing an osteopath, - , who has been working on correcting it. Andrew said he would order
his records and praised good osteopaths for their work. 3

e Brittany's headache treatment: Brittany had her first Botox injection at the .
Clinic by Docto1 but did not experience any relief yet. Andrew said he would get Doctor
records and that he knows him personally. He also shared his own experience with Botox and
headaches. 4

Brittany's work status:.

* Brittany plans to return to work full time after her clavicle surgery and feels good to have a purpose
again. Her father was off for a bit and she filled in. While it was fatiguing, it was also rewarding. 1

» Andrew encourages her to work as much as she can, but to document it well and to let him know if she
does too much and needs to scale back. 23

* Andrew also says that she has a duty in law to minimize her losses and that working will not jeopardize
her lawsuit. 45

 Andrew mentions that a physiatrist might give an opinion on her ability to work in the long term and the
risk of early retirement or reduced hours. 67

» Brittany says that she feels like she is seeing the light at the end of the tunnel and wants to wrap things
up. 89

» Andrew says that he will arrange for a functional abilities evaluation, scar photos, and a comprehensive
medical legal opinion, and that he hopes to settle the case in the last quarter of 2024. 10111213

e Brittany's scar photos and functional abilities evaluation: Andrew said he would arrange for scar
photos and a functional abilities evaluation focused on upper extremity for Brittany, and then get a

1




comprehetisive medical legal opinion from a physiatrist, Doctor . He said he would aim for the

2024 settlement season with the insurance adjtisters. 6

Brittany's exposure therapy: Brittany said she still plans to do exposure therapy for her driving and
vehicle anxiety; as it has not improved on its own. Andrew said he thinks it can be effective and
beneficial for her, and that it will give her back some independence. 7

Brittany's encounter with a paramedic: Brittany shared a touching story of meeting the paramedic
who took her out of the ditch and drove her to the helicopter, who recognized her at her

store.and was emotional to see her doing well. Andrew said it was a nice story and that he would bea

great witness. 8
Brittany said that she is still taking blood' pressure meds and that she sees her kidney specialist again in
June to discuss maybe going off them. She said her blood pressure:is around 125 / 75, which is good. 1

Action Ttems:

" & s o »

Sear photos: Arrange for a photographer to take pictures-of Brittany's scars: (Andrew) 1
Functional abilities evaluation: Schedule an upper éxtremity FAE for Brittany. (Andrew) 2
Osteopath records: Order the notes from osteopath. (Andrew) 3

Headache clinic records: Order the notes from Doctor headache specialist. (Andrew) 4.
Medical fegal opinion: Get a comprehensive report from a physiatrist on Brittany's condition,
prognosis, and treatment options. (Andrew) 5

Exposure therapy: Start the therapy sessions for driving anxiety. (Brittany} 6
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Hip Labral Tear: Diagnosis & Treatment

9 Anonymous
Provide a Ph.D level discussion of a labral tear in the hip, the diagnostics, used to determine the degree
of injury, and the treatment options, as it relates to an active woman still under the age of 30.

@ chataPT
A labral tear in the hip is a common injury, particularly among active individuals, and can significantly
impact quality of life and athletic performance. The labrum is a ring of cartilage that lines the hip socket,
providing stability and cushioning to the joint. When this cartilage becomes torn, it can lead to pain,

stiffness, and limited range of motion in the hip.

Diagnostic Methods:

L. Physical Examination: A thorough physical examination by a healthcare professional is often the first
step in diagnosing a labral tear. This may involve assessing range of motion, joint stability, and
performing specific tests to elicit pain or clicking in the hip joint.

2. Imaging Studies:

* Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI): MRl is a valuable tool for visualizing soft tissue structures like
the labrum. It can provide detailed images of the hip joint, allowing for the identification of labral
tears and assessment of their severity.

* Magnetic Resonance Arthrography (MRA): MRA involves injecting a contrast dye into the hip joint
prior to MRI. This enhances the visibility of structures like the labrum, making it easier to detect

tears.




2. Diagnostic Hip Arthroscopy: In cases where the diagnosis is unclear or further evaluation is needed, a
diagnostic hip arthroscopy may be performed. This minimally invasive procedure involves inserting a

small camera into the hip joint to directly visualize the labrum and other structures,

Degree of Injury:

Labral tears can vary in severity, ranging from minor fraying to complete detachment. The degree of
injury is typically determined based onimaging findings, as well as the patient's symptoms and physical
examination findings.

1. Grade | (Mild): Minor fraying or small tears in the labrum with minimal disruption to its structure.
2. Grade Il (Moderate): Partial tearing of the labrum with more significant disruption to its integrity.
2. Grade lll (Severe): Complete detachment of the labrum from the acetabulum (hip socket), often

resulting in loose or unstable fragments within the joint.

Treatment Options:

1. Conservative Management:
* Physical Therapy: A structured physical therapy program can help improve hip joint stability,
strengthen surrounding muscles, and alleviate symptoms associated with a labral tear.
* Activity Modification: Avoiding activities that exacerbate symptoms, such as high-impact sports or
activities that involve repetitive hip motion, may help prevent further injury.
* Pain Management: Nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drugs (NSAIDs) or corticosteroid injections may

be used to manage pain and inflammation.




2. Surgical Intervention:

* Hip Arthroscopy: Minimally invasive surgery performed to repair or debride (remove damaged
tissue) the torn labrum. This procedure aims to restore joint stability and function while minimizing
disruption to surrounding structures.

¢ Labral Reconstruction: In cases of severe or irreparable labral tears, a surgical reconstruction may
be necessary. This involves using donor tissue or synthetic materials to reconstruct the labrum and
restore normal hip function.

* Osteochondroplasty: In some cases, bony abnormalities contributing to labral tears may need to be

addressed surgically through a procedure known as osteochondroplasty.

Considerations for an Active Woman under 30:

Given the patient's young age and active lifestyle, treatment decisions should prioritize both short-term
symptom relief and long-term joint health and function. Conservative management may be initially
attempted, particularly for mild to moderate tears, with a focus on physical therapy and activity
modification. However, if symptoms persist or worsen despite conservative measures, surgical

intervention may be considered to address the underlying pathology and prevent further joint damage.

Surgical options such as hip arthroscopy offer the advantage of minimally invasive intervention with
faster recovery times compared to traditional open surgeries, which may be particularly appealing to a
young, active individual. However, the decision to undergo surgery should be made in consultation with
a healthcare provider, weighing the potential risks and benefits based on the severity of the tear, the

patient's symptoms and functional limitations, and their individual goals and preferences.

Postoperative rehabilitation is also crucial for optimizing outcomes and facilitating a safe return to
activity. A structured rehabilitation program, overseen by a physical therapist with experience in hip
injuries, can help restore strength, flexibility, and joint function while minimizing the risk of
complications or recurrent injury.

In conclusion, the management of a labral tear in an active woman under the age of 30 requires a
comprehensive approach, integrating diagnostic evaluation, conservative management strategies, and
surgical intervention when indicated. By tailoring treatment to the individual patient's needs and goals,

healthcare providers can optimize outcomes and support a return to an active and fulfilling lifestyle.




